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FloridaZs Warmest Walcoms Parks and Recreation Department

Memorandum 24-A010

DATE: November 27, 2023
TO: Greg Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Director

SUBJECT: Agenda Item Resolution Grant Agreement with State of Florida Department of
Environmental Protection $200,000 FRDAP Grant Pompano Beach Ultimate
Sports Park

Please place the attached resolution on the December 12, City Commission Agenda. The
resolution is approving and authorizing the proper City officials to execute a grant agreement
between the City of Pompano Beach and the State of Florida, Department of Environmental
Protection accepting a FRDAP Grant in the amount of $200,000 for renovations at the
Pompano Beach Ultimate Sports Park. The City will be required to provide $200,000 in
matching funds for the grant which has been budget in the Ultimate Sports Park construction
account 319-7648 572-65-12. The project will consist of renovating one (1) synthetic turf field,
a picnic shelter, landscaping, and a restroom/concession stand.

If you have any questions, please call me at 954-786-4191.
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Attachments

cc: Earl Bosworth Assistant City Manager
Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Karen Santen, Grants Manager
Fernand Thony, Go Bond Director



